

39	\$3,815.47	\$5,111.88
40	\$3,923.62	\$5,139.24
41	\$4,003.19	\$5,186.08
42	\$4,102.20	\$5,276.71
43	\$4,235.88	\$5,400.47
44	\$4,359.59	\$5,523.74
45	\$4,486.17	\$5,621.99
46	\$4,682.63	\$5,747.05
47	\$4,872.08	\$5,874.81
48	\$5,109.97	\$5,986.94
49	\$5,341.56	\$6,117.55
50	\$5,598.42	\$6,278.89
51	\$5,909.83	\$6,447.58
52	\$6,253.14	\$6,612.37
53	\$6,590.04	\$6,778.15
54	\$6,966.54	\$6,965.19
55	\$7,360.26	\$7,102.09
56	\$7,730.02	\$7,258.77
57	\$8,099.29	\$7,390.68
58	\$8,615.15	\$7,721.59
59	\$9,149.91	\$8,070.04
60	\$9,714.17	\$8,467.78
61	\$10,192.09	\$8,914.29
62	\$10,667.92	\$9,373.20
63	\$11,239.30	\$9,927.57
64	\$11,819.57	\$10,475.54
65	\$14,318.73	\$12,839.86
66	\$14,377.66	\$12,885.56
67	\$14,436.21	\$12,930.98
68	\$14,494.23	\$12,975.97
69	\$14,551.64	\$13,020.50
70	\$14,608.25	\$13,064.41
71	\$14,663.96	\$13,107.62
72	\$14,718.64	\$13,150.03
73	\$14,772.15	\$13,191.51
74	\$14,824.35	\$13,232.00
75	\$14,875.09	\$13,271.34
76	\$14,924.27	\$13,309.50
77	\$14,971.75	\$13,346.31
78	\$15,017.41	\$13,381.72
79	\$15,061.10	\$13,415.60

Hernando	1.03
Highlands	0.84
Hillsborough	1.01
Holmes	0.90
Indian River	0.90
Jackson	0.90
Jefferson	0.90
Lafayette	0.90
Lake	0.94
Lee	1.01
Leon	0.90
Levy	1.04
Liberty	0.90
Madison	0.90
Manatee	1.06
Marion	0.97
Martin	1.02
Monroe	0.90
Nassau	1.06
Okaloosa	1.05
Okcechobee	0.94
Orange	0.94
Osceola	0.96
Palm Beach	1.06
Pasco	1.01
Pinellas	1.01
Polk	1.15
Putnam	1.01
St. Johns	1.06
St. Lucie	1.01
Santa Rosa	1.08
Sarasota	1.07
Seminole	0.97
Sumter	0.97
Suwannee	0.94
Taylor	0.90
Union	0.90
Volusia	1.00
Wakulla	0.90
Walton	1.07
Washington	0.90

44	\$4,068.78	\$5,190.95
45	\$4,205.16	\$5,284.01
46	\$4,370.20	\$5,396.17
47	\$4,555.28	\$5,517.31
48	\$4,769.26	\$5,626.02
49	\$4,978.66	\$5,737.04
50	\$5,231.67	\$5,895.35
51	\$5,520.59	\$6,063.06
52	\$5,838.89	\$6,209.12
53	\$6,157.94	\$6,373.60
54	\$6,515.14	\$6,536.05
55	\$6,907.68	\$6,669.55
56	\$7,237.73	\$6,783.55
57	\$7,622.33	\$6,946.80
58	\$8,065.46	\$7,219.43
59	\$8,563.34	\$7,528.10
60	\$9,071.45	\$7,848.00
61	\$9,484.04	\$8,252.49
62	\$9,894.47	\$8,650.37
63	\$10,399.58	\$9,142.07
64	\$10,893.65	\$9,606.52
65	\$12,936.81	\$11,527.6-
66	\$12,999.71	\$11,576.46
67	\$13,062.20	\$11,624.93
68	\$13,124.13	\$11,672.96
69	\$13,185.41	\$11,720.48
70	\$13,245.82	\$11,767.35
71	\$13,305.29	\$11,813.46
72	\$13,363.66	\$11,858.73
73	\$13,420.76	\$11,903.01
74	\$13,476.48	\$11,946.23
75	\$13,530.64	\$11,988.22
76	\$13,583.13	\$12,028.95
77	\$13,633.80	\$12,068.24
78	\$13,682.54	\$12,106.03
79	\$13,729.17	\$12,142.19

Jackson	0.90
Jefferson	0.90
Lafayette	0.90
Lake	0.94
Lee	1.01
Leon	0.90
Levy	1.04
Liberty	0.90
Madison	0.90
Manatee	1.04
Marion	0.94
Martin	1.03
Monroe	0.90
Nassau	1.08
Okaloosa	1.00
Okcechobee	0.94
Orange	0.94
Osceola	0.97
Palm Beach	1.05
Paseo	1.01
Pinellas	1.01
Polk	1.10
Putnam	1.01
St. Johns	1.06
St. Lucie	0.99
Santa Rosa	1.07
Sarasota	1.05
Seminole	0.99
Sumter	0.99
Suwannee	0.90
Taylor	0.90
Union	0.90
Volusia	1.03
Wakulla	0.90
Walton	1.05
Washington	0.90

Specific Authority 624.308, 627.6675(3)(c) FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 627.6498(4), 627.6675(3), 641.3922(3) FS. History—New 3-2-00, Amended 4-2-01, 4-17-02, 1-20-03, Formerly 4-149.205, Amended 5-18-04, 5-22-05, 6-1-06, 8-23-07, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Gerry Smith, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail gerry.smith@fldfs.com

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Mary Beth Senkewicz

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 6, 2008

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 28, 2008

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

0	\$4,549.06	\$4,540.08
1	\$2,844.95	\$2,835.97
2-6	\$2,795.78	\$2,786.81
7-12	\$2,722.34	\$2,713.36
13-17	\$2,853.04	\$3,396.75
18	\$2,432.62	\$3,953.57
19	\$2,467.46	\$4,161.38
20	\$2,484.87	\$4,309.58
21	\$2,519.74	\$4,452.46
22	\$2,537.83	\$4,586.82
23	\$2,555.92	\$4,720.44
24	\$2,636.28	\$4,824.84
25	\$2,657.34	\$4,916.66
26	\$2,750.27	\$5,051.52
27	\$2,814.76	\$5,178.03
28	\$2,893.63	\$5,183.92
29	\$2,957.60	\$5,199.76
30	\$3,057.35	\$5,207.63
31	\$3,097.50	\$5,198.32
32	\$3,154.83	\$5,195.85
33	\$3,195.81	\$5,114.57
34	\$3,253.97	\$5,056.36
35	\$3,302.10	\$4,975.57
36	\$3,382.08	\$4,973.32
37	\$3,465.24	\$4,900.54
38	\$3,542.63	\$4,897.93
39	\$3,623.88	\$4,910.68
40	\$3,690.05	\$4,905.22
41	\$3,767.50	\$4,954.19
42	\$3,861.40	\$4,991.64
43	\$3,968.29	\$5,109.03

Alachua	1.04
Baker	1.08
Bay	0.90
Bradford	1.04
Brevard	0.94
Broward	1.00
Calhoun	0.90
Charlotte	0.98
Citrus	0.88
Clay	1.08
Collier	0.90
Columbia	1.04
Dade	1.00
De Soto	0.90
Dixie	1.04
Duval	1.08
Escambia	1.07
Flagler	0.90
Franklin	0.90
Gadsden	0.90
Gilchrist	1.05
Glades	0.90
Gulf	0.90
Hamilton	0.90
Hardee	0.84
Hendry	0.94
Hernando	1.04
Highlands	0.84
Hillsborough	1.01
Holmes	0.90
Indian River	0.90

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Federal Aging Programs

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
58A-2.005	Administration of the Hospice
58A-2.012	Program Reporting Requirements
58A-2.0232	Advance Directives and Do Not Resuscitate Orders (DNRO)

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 33, No. 48, November 30, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

This is the second notice of change. The first notice of change was published in Vol. 34, No. 13, March 28, 2008 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

58A-2.005 Administration of the Hospice.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Outcome Measures.

(a) Effective with the report due by March 31, 2009, hospices must annually report the outcome measures outlined in this subsection on DOEA Form H-002, State of Florida Department of Elder Affairs Hospice Demographic and Outcome Measures Report, _____ 2008.

1. The form is hereby incorporated by reference and may be obtained from the following address: Department of Elder Affairs, Planning and Evaluation Unit, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-7000. The form may be also obtained from the department's Web site at: <http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us/english/hospice/DOEAformH002.xls.pdf>.

2. The reporting time frame is January 1 through December 31, with the exception of the 2008 report, which only needs to include outcome measure data from the rule effective date through December 31, 2008.

3. No change.

(b) No change

(5) No change.

Specific Authority 400.605, 400.60501 FS. Law Implemented 400.605(1)(c), 400.60501 FS. History--New 5-6-82, Formerly 10A-12.05, 10A-12.005, Amended 4-27-94, Formerly 59A-2.005, Amended 6-5-97, 8-6-02, 8-10-03,_____.

58A-2.012 Program Reporting Requirements.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The 2008 report due by March 31, 2009 need only include the collection of data from the rule effective date July 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008.

(4) The report must be submitted in accordance with subparagraph 58A-2.005(4)(a)3., F.A.C. electronically to the following e-mail address: hospicereport@elderaffairs.org. The report may alternately be submitted to the following address: Department of Elder Affairs, Planning and Evaluation Unit, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000.

(5) No change.

Specific Authority 400.605 FS. Law Implemented 400.605 FS. History--New 5-6-82, Formerly 10A-12.12, 10A-12.012, Amended 4-27-94, Formerly 59A-2.012, Amended 6-5-97,_____.

58A-2.0232 Advance Directives and Do Not Resuscitate Orders (DNRO).

(1) No change.

(2) The hospice's policies and procedures must include:

(a) At the time of admission, providing each patient, or the patient's surrogate, ~~or proxy or other legal representative~~, with a copy of Form SCHS-4-2006, "Health Care Advance Directives – The Patient's Right to Decide," effective April 2006, or with a copy of some other substantially similar document which incorporates information regarding advance directives included in Chapter 765, F.S. Form SCHS-4-2006 is hereby incorporated by reference and is available from the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 34, Tallahassee, FL 32308, or the agency's Web site at: http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHO/Health Facility Regulation/HC Advance Directives/docs/adv_dir.pdf.

(b) At the time of admission ~~to a hospice program~~, providing each patient, or the patient's surrogate, ~~or proxy or other legal representative~~, with written information concerning the hospice's policies regarding resuscitation and advance directives, including information concerning DH Form 1896, Florida Do Not Resuscitate Order Form, incorporated by reference in Rule 64E-2.031, F.A.C.

(c) No change.

(3) Pursuant to Section 400.6095(8), F.S., a hospice may withhold or withdraw cardiopulmonary resuscitation from a patient if a valid ~~honor~~ a Do Not Resuscitate Order (DNRO) is presented and executed pursuant to Section 401.45, F.S. as follows:

(a) An absence of an order not to resuscitate Cardiopulmonary resuscitation may be withheld or withdrawn from a patient only if a valid DNRO is present, executed pursuant to Section 401.45, F.S., does not preclude a physician from withholding or withdrawing cardiopulmonary resuscitation as otherwise permitted by law.

(b) No change.

(4) Pursuant to Section 765.110, F.S., a hospice health care provider or facility shall be subject to ~~professional discipline and revocation of license or certification, and a fine~~, if the healthcare provider or facility requires an individual to execute or waive an advance directive as a condition of treatment or admission.

Specific Authority 765.110, 400.605, 400.6095(8) FS. Law Implemented 400.605, 400.6095(8), Ch. 765 FS. History--New 1-11-93, Formerly 59A-2.025, Amended 4-27-94, Formerly 58A-2.0232, Amended 6-5-97,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Agency for Workforce Innovation

<p>RULE NOS.:</p> <p>60BB-3.013</p> <p>60BB-3.016</p> <p>60BB-3.017</p> <p>60BB-3.029</p>	<p>RULE TITLES:</p> <p>Filing Claims and Providing Documentation</p> <p>Monetary Determinations</p> <p>Nonmonetary Determinations</p> <p>Public Use Forms</p>
---	---

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 32, No. 50, December 15, 2006 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

60BB-3.013 Filing Claims and Providing Documentation.

(1) Approved Methods and Forms for Filing Florida Claims. Initial, additional, and reopened claims may be filed:

(a) On the Internet at www.fluidnow.com. Select "Internet Unemployment Compensation Claim Application (Initial Claim)";

(b) On the Agency's Interactive Voice Response System, (Call 1(800)204-2418 toll-free to obtain filing information); ~~or~~

(c) By mailing or faxing a completed claim application, which may be obtained by contacting the Agency toll-free at 1(800)204-2418. These applications are:

1. AWI Form UC-310, "Unemployment Compensation Application for Services" (Rev. 10/07 ~~05~~), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C., is to be used by Florida residents who file by mail or fax;

2. Form IB-1, "Initial Interstate Claim" (10/07 ~~08/03~~), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C., is to be used by non-Florida residents who file by mail or fax; ~~or~~

(d) At a location which may be designated by the Agency when unemployment results from mass separation, labor dispute, declared disaster or emergency, or the claimant needs special assistance or accommodation.

(2) Required Documentation.

(a) The claimant's valid social security number and one other approved form of secondary identification must be provided at the time of filing. Approved secondary identifiers include:

1. Driver's license issued by a state, possession of the United States, or a Canadian government authority, provided it contains a photograph or identifying information such as name, date of birth, sex, height, and address;

2. Documentation issued by a federal, state, or local government agency that contains a photograph or identifying information such as name, date of birth, sex, height, and address;

3. School identification (ID) card with photograph;

4. United States (U.S.) military ID card, dependent's ID card, or U.S. Coast Guard Merchant Mariner card;

5. Native American tribal document;

6. U.S. Passport (unexpired or expired); or

7. Certificate of U.S. Citizenship or Certificate of Naturalization;

(b) Proof will be required if a claimant's employment, social security number, or identity is in question. Circumstances requiring such documentation include, for example:

1. The Social Security Administration does not confirm the validity of the social security number;

2. A previous claim was filed using the same social security number by a person with another name;

3. The Agency receives information indicating fraudulent use of the social security number in question; or

4. Reasonable evidence, such as an unemployment compensation fraud detection crossmatch, that places in question the identity of the claimant or the validity of the claim.

(c) Documentation from the Immigration and Naturalization Service verifying authorization to work in the United States will be required from any alien whose work authorization cannot be identified using the Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlement (SAVE) system. Benefits will be delayed or denied only when neither primary nor secondary verification procedures verify the claimant's authorization to work in the United States. A determination denying benefits due to the absence of authorization to work will be reconsidered when the claimant furnishes the required documentation.

(d) A military veteran filing a military claim will be required to furnish a copy of the Form DD-214 issued to the claimant by the military service at the time of discharge to establish service dates and nature of discharge when the branch of the military in which the claimant served does not promptly respond to the Agency's request.

(e) An individual filing a claim based on federal civilian employment will be required to furnish a copy of Standard Form 50, Form W-2, or paystubs and Standard Form 8, received at the time of separation when the federal employer does not promptly respond to the Agency's request.

(3) Registration for Work. The filing of an unemployment compensation claim also constitutes registration for job search and reemployment assistance with the One-Stop Career Center nearest the claimant's address of record.

(4) Disclosure of Support Obligations. Each individual filing a new or additional claim for unemployment compensation must disclose at the time of filing whether he or she owes support obligations which are being enforced by the Florida Department of Revenue pursuant to 42 USC 503(e)(2)(A)(i) and 42 USC 654.

(5) Effective Date of Claim. Unless otherwise provided by Section 443.036(9), F.S., the effective date of an initial, additional or reopened claim will be the Sunday immediately preceding the filing date, with the following exceptions:

(a) Change of Calendar Quarter. When an initial claim is filed during a week in which a change of calendar quarter occurs, the claimant will have the option of filing the claim effective the beginning of the new calendar quarter.

(b) Group Filing. When arrangements for group filing are made, generally due to mass separation, labor dispute or implementation of a Short Time Compensation Plan, initial and additional claims will be backdated to the Sunday immediately preceding the date on which the unemployment began, provided the claimant reports in accordance with the group filing arrangements.

(c) Sunday Filing. Claims filed on a Sunday will be effective on the date of filing.

Specific Authority 443.1317(1)(b) FS. Law Implemented 443.036, 443.091, 443.101, 443.1116 FS. History–New 8-25-92, Amended_____.

60BB-3.016 Monetary Determinations.

(1) Computation of Wages.

(a) All employment in the base period reported by an employer or determined by the Agency from available information shall be considered in computing the monetary eligibility of a claimant.

(b) Assignment of Wages to Calendar Quarters. Wages will generally be counted as reported by the employer. Upon request by the claimant or employer and for the purpose of determining the claimant's weekly benefit amount and maximum available credits, wages may be assigned to the calendar quarter in which the wages were earned, but can be used in only one base period.

(2) Notices to Employers.

(a) The Agency will use AWI Form UCB-412, "Determination Notice of Unemployment Compensation Claim Filed," (Rev. 04/07), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C., to notify the claimant's most recent employing unit and each employer in the claimant's base period of each claim for benefits filed, pursuant to Section 443.151(3)(a), F.S.

(b) The Agency will use AWI Form UCB-9 (Rev. 04/01), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C., to request wage information regarding a specific claimant. If a timely response is not received, the claimant's monetary eligibility will be based on other evidence, including but not limited to an affidavit from the claimant.

(3) Notices to Claimants. The Agency will issue a determination of monetary eligibility to each claimant on AWI Form UCB-11, "Wage Transcript and Determination," (Rev. 01/08 04), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C., which will serve as notice to the claimant pursuant to Section 443.151(3)(a), F.S.

Specific Authority 443.1317(1)(b) FS. Law Implemented 443.036, 443.091, 443.101, 443.151(3) FS. History–New 8-25-92, Amended_____.

60BB-3.017 Nonmonetary Determinations.

(1) Investigation of Issues. The Agency will investigate all issues that may affect a claimant's benefits. The Agency will make a reasonable attempt to contact all parties and obtain facts necessary to resolve nonmonetary issues. Contact methods include, but are not limited to, telephone, mail, e-mail and facsimile transmission. If it is determined that the claimant has satisfied the terms of a potential disqualification that would otherwise be imposed, no investigation need be conducted. However, a determination will be made pursuant to Rule 60BB-3.018, F.A.C., regarding charges to the employer's account.

(2) Parties Entitled to Notice of Determination. Determinations will be issued to all parties entitled to notice on AWI Form UCB-45, "Notice of Determination", (Rev. 02/08 05), incorporated by reference in Rule 60BB-3.029, F.A.C.

(a) Claimants. A claimant is entitled to notice of any determination affecting his or her benefits.

(b) Employers. Pursuant to Section 443.151(3), F.S., an employer entitled to notice is the employer:

1. From which the separation occurred, when job separation is the issue;
2. That offered work to the claimant; when failure to accept work is the issue;
3. Directly involved in the dispute, at whose factory, establishment or other premises the claimant is or was employed, when labor dispute is the issue;
4. By or on behalf of which such remuneration was paid, when wages in lieu of notice, retirement income, workers' compensation or other remuneration is the issue;
5. Directly involved, when false or fraudulent representation to obtain or to increase benefits is the issue; or
6. Directly involved, when employment status, fraud, or overpayment resulting from improperly reported work or earnings is the issue.

Specific Authority 443.1317(1)(b) FS. Law Implemented 443.091, 443.101, 443.151(3) FS. History–New 8-25-92, Amended_____.

60BB-3.029 Public Use Forms.

(1) The following forms and instructions are used by the Agency for Workforce Innovation in its dealings with the public in the administration of the unemployment compensation program, and are incorporated by reference:

(a) AWI Form ERWC – "Employee's or Employer's Authorization and Request for Wage Records" (New 02/06), which is available at the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_emp_forms.html, or as provided in subsection (2) of this rule.

(b) AWI Form AWA-01 – “Notarized Authorization for Release of Records” (Rev. 03/05), which is available at the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_emp_forms.html, or as provided in subsection (2) of this rule.

(c) IB-1 – “Initial Interstate Claim” (Rev. 10/07 ~~08/03~~), which may be found by going to ~~is available at~~ the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the “Florida Unemployment Compensation Claims Services/Claim Book ~~Your Weeks~~” link.

(d) IB-1(S) – “Initial Interstate Claim” (Spanish version) (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Haga clic aqui para acceder”.

(e) IB-1(C) – “Initial Interstate Claim” (Creole version) (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Chwazi sa a pou”.

~~(f)(4)~~ AWI Form UC-310 – “Unemployment Compensation Application for Services” (Rev. 10/07 ~~05~~) which ~~This form may also be found by going to in the Florida Unemployment Compensation Claims Book, which is available~~ at the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the “Florida Unemployment Compensation Claims Services/Claim Book ~~Your Weeks~~” link.

(g) AWI Form UC-310(S) – “Unemployment Compensation Application for Services” (Spanish version) (Rev. 10/07) which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Haga clic aqui para acceder”.

(h) AWI Form UC-310(C) – “Unemployment Compensation Application for Services” (Creole version) (Rev. 10/07) which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Chwazi sa a pou”.

~~(i)(e)~~ AWI Form UC-310 Supplement (Rev. 10/07 ~~08/03~~) which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the “Florida Unemployment Compensation Claims Services/Claim Book” link.

(j) AWI Form UC-310(S) Supplement (Rev. 10/07) which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Haga clic aqui para acceder”.

~~(k)~~ AWI Form UC-310(C) Supplement (Rev. 10/07) which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase “Chwazi sa a pou”.

~~(l)(4)~~ AWI Form UCB/STC-3 – “Short Time Compensation Plan Application” (Rev. 11/01)

~~(m)(e)~~ AWI Form UCB-9 (04/01)

~~(n)(4)~~ AWI Form UCB-11 – “Wage Transcript and Determination” (Rev. 01/08 ~~04~~)

(o) AWI Form UCB-34 (09/01).

~~(p)(4)~~ AWI Form UCB-45 – “Notice of Determination” (Rev. 02/08 ~~05~~)

(q) AWI Form UCB-60 – “Weekly Claim Certification” (Rev. 02/03)

~~(r)(4)~~ AWI Form UCB-60V (Rev. 06/04)

(s) AWI Form UCB-121E (01/07)

(t) Employer Notification Letter (01/07)

(u) AWI Form UCB-200 “Unemployment Compensation Fact-Finding Statement” (09/01)

(v) AWI Form UCB-200LD “Labor Dispute” (03/00)

(w) AWI Form UCB-201 (09/01)

(x) AWI Form UCB-202 (09/01)

(y) AWI Form UCB-204 (09/01)

(z) AWI Form UCB-205 (09/01)

(aa) AWI Form UCB-205SIF (01/04)

(bb) AWI Form UCB-206 “Reporting Requirements” (09/01)

~~(cc)~~ AWI Form UCB-207 “Unemployment Compensation Fact-Finding Statement” (09/01)

~~(dd)~~ AWI Form UCB-208 “Voluntary Leaving” (09/01)

~~(ee)~~ AWI Form UCB-209 “Employment Status” (09/01)

~~(ff)~~ AWI Form UCB-209L (09/01)

~~(gg)~~ AWI Form UCB-209S “Suspension” (09/01)

~~(hh)~~ AWI Form UCB-211 “School Attendance/Training” (09/01)

(ii) AWI Form UCB-219 “Reemployment Services Eligibility Issues” (03/03)

(jj) AWI Form UCB-221 “Worker Profiling and Reemployment Services Assessment” (06/01)

(kk) AWI Form UCB-231 “Claimant’s Eligibility Review Questionnaire” (09/03)

~~(ll)(4)~~ AWI Form UCB-412 – “Determination Notice of Unemployment Claim Filed” (Rev. 04/07)

~~(mm)(4)~~ Form AWI-UCW4VT (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency’s Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the “Florida Unemployment Compensation Claims Services/Claim Book” link.

~~(nn)(m)~~ Form AWI-UCW4VFL (S) (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Haga clic aqui para acceder".

~~(oo)(n)~~ Form AWI-UCW4VFL (C) (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Chwazi sa a pou".

~~(pp)(o)~~ Form AWI-UC20A (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the "Florida Unemployment Compensation Program/Benefit Rights" link.

~~(qq)(p)~~ Form AWI-UC20A (S) (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Oprima aqui para recibir".

~~(rr)(q)~~ Form AWI-UC20A (C) (Rev. 10/07 ~~11/06~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Pou ou ka itilize".

~~(ss)(r)~~ UC Bulletin 1E (Rev. 10/07 ~~04/05~~), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the "Florida Unemployment Compensation Program/Benefit Rights" link.

~~(tt)~~ UC Bulletin 1S (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Oprima aqui para recibir".

~~(uu)~~ UC Bulletin 1C (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_bri.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Pou ou ka itilize".

~~(vv)~~ UC100T (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the "Unemployment Compensation Claims Services/Claim Book" link.

~~(ww)~~ UC100FL(S) (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Haga clic aqui para acceder".

~~(xx)~~ UC100FL(C) (Rev. 10/07), which may be found by going to the Agency's Internet site at http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/uc_claimbooklet.html and clicking on the link beginning with the phrase "Chwazi sa a pou".

~~(yy)(s)~~ Online Internet Unemployment Compensation Claim Application (11/07 ~~November 2000~~), which is available at www.fluidnow.com.

~~(zz)~~ Online Internet Unemployment Compensation Claim Application (Spanish version) (11/07), which is available at www.fluidnow.com.

~~(aaa)(t)~~ Detailed System Design, Appendix B (Interactive Voice Response Script) (January 23, 2008 ~~August 12, 2002~~)

~~(bbb)(u)~~ Continued Claims Detailed System Design, Appendix C: IVR Script (Interactive Voice Response Script) (January 23, 2008 ~~June 12, 2007~~)

~~(ccc)~~ AWI Form UCS-6061 "Independent Contractor Analysis" (Rev. 11/05)

(2) These forms may also be obtained by:

(a) Writing to the Agency for Workforce Innovation, Unemployment Compensation Records Unit, P. O. Drawer 5750, Tallahassee, FL 32314-5750;

(b) Faxing a request to the Agency's UC Records Unit at ~~(850)921-9327~~ (850)921-3912;

(c) Calling the UC Records Unit at (850)921-3470.

Specific Authority 443.1317(1)(b) FS. Law Implemented 443.171(5), 443.1715(1), (2)(b)1. FS. History—New 6-4-06. Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61C-1.008 License Fees

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above proposed rule development, as noticed in Vol. 33, No. 36, September 7, 2007 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
65C-16.001	Definitions
65C-16.002	Adoptive Family Selection
65C-16.003	Case Reviews
65C-16.004	Recruitment, Screening and Application Process/Adoptive Applicants
65C-16.005	Evaluation of Applicants

65C-16.007	Abuse Hotline and Registry and Criminal Records Checks
65C-16.008	Dispute Resolutions and Appeals
65C-16.009	Adoption Placement
65C-16.010	Adoption Placement – Post-Placement Services
65C-16.011	Confidentiality – Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infected Clients
65C-16.012	Types of Adoption Assistance
65C-16.013	Determination of Maintenance Subsidy Payments
65C-16.014	Determination of Medical Subsidy
65C-16.015	Non-Recurring Adoption Expenses
65C-16.016	Access to Closed Adoption Records
65C-16.017	Florida Adoption Reunion Registry
65C-16.018	Adoption Benefits for Qualifying Employees of State Agencies

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 34, No. 24, June 13, 2008 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The correction has been made to the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking published in the June 6, 2008 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly in Vol. 34, No. 23 whereas “DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 18, 2008, Vol. 34, No. 16” should have read the following: “DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 28, 2008, Vol. 33, No. 52”

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Mental Health Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
65E-9.002	Definitions
65E-9.003	Licensure
65E-9.005	Operating Standards
65E-9.006	Program Standards
65E-9.011	Discharge and Discharge Planning

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Department of Children and Families, Mental Health announces regarding the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 34, No. 24, June 13, 2008 Florida Administrative Weekly.

DATE AND TIME: July 14, 2008, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Children and Families, Mental Health Program, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Building 6, Conference Room A, 2nd floor, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Minor modifications to sections related to definitions, licensure, operating and program standards, and discharge and discharge planing.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Mental Health Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
65E-9.002	Definitions
65E-9.003	Licensure
65E-9.005	Operating Standards
65E-9.006	Program Standards
65E-9.011	Discharge and Discharge Planning

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 34, No. 16, April 18, 2008 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65E-9.002 Definitions.

~~(28) “Residential treatment center” means a 24 hour residential program, including a therapeutic group home which provides mental health treatment and services to children as defined in Section 394.492(2) or (6), F.S., and which is a private for profit or not for profit corporation, under contract with the department or the agency. This rule does not change the Chapter 419, F.S., designation of a program as a “community residential home.”~~

(29) “Residential treatment center” means a 24-hour residential program, including a therapeutic group home which provides mental health treatment and services to children as defined in Section 394.492(2) or (6), F.S., and which is a private for-profit or not-for-profit corporation, under contract with the department or the agency. This rule does not change the Chapter 419, F.S., designation of a program as a “community residential home.”

Specific Authority ~~39.407~~, 394.875(8)(40) FS. Law Implemented 394.875 FS. History–New 7-25-06, Amended _____.

65E-9.003 Licensure.

(5) through (7)(a) No change.

(b) All applicants shall submit an application ~~on the most current version~~ AHCA Form 3180-5004, dated 1/2008 of June 2004, “Residential Treatment Centers for Children and Adolescents Application”, which is incorporated by reference, which is provided by ~~the~~ AHCA. The application is available on the agency’s web site at [http://www.ahca.achamyflorida.com/MCHQ/Health_Facility_Regulation/Hospital_Outpatient/ index.shtml](http://www.ahca.achamyflorida.com/MCHQ/Health_Facility_Regulation/Hospital_Outpatient/index.shtml). The application shall include: all information required by Sections 394.875 and 394.876, F.S., and any other information.

Specific Authority ~~39.407~~, 394.875(8)(40) FS. Law Implemented 394.875 FS. History–New 7-25-06, Amended _____.

65E-9.005 Operating Standards.

(1) through (3)(d) No change.

(e) Fees. ~~A For children placed by the department and funded in full or in part by state, Medicaid, or local matching funds,~~ a sliding fee schedule shall be developed consistent with the provisions of Rule 65E-14.018, F.A.C. Section 394.674(4), F.S. If fees are charged, the provider shall have a written policy describing the relationships between fees and services provided and the conditions under which fees are charged or waived. This policy shall be available to any person upon request.

Specific Authority ~~39.407, 394.875(8)(40)~~ FS. Law Implemented 394.875 FS. History–New 7-25-06, Amended_____.

65E-9.006 Program Standards.

(5) Education. The provider shall arrange for or provide an educational program for children, that complies with the State Board of Education, Rule 6A-6.0361.F.A.C., effective date 2-18-93 hereby incorporated by reference Chapter 65A-15, F.A.C.

Specific Authority ~~39.407, 394.875(8)(40)~~ FS. Law Implemented 394.875 FS. History–New 7-25-06, Amended_____.

65E-9.011 Discharge and Discharge Planning.

(1) through (10) No change.

(11) Within 10 business days of the physical departure of a child placed from out-of-state, the provider shall complete, date, and sign an ~~ICPC-100B~~ Interstate Compact Report on Child’s Placement Status, (ICPC-100B), Form CF 795, 10/05, Oct 96, which is hereby incorporated by reference, place a copy of the form in the child’s record, and mail the original and two copies of the form to: Office of the Interstate Compact on the Placement of Children, Child Welfare Program Office, Florida Department of Children and Family Services, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700. A copy of the form may be obtained at the department’s website, www.dcf.state.fl.us/publications/eforms/0795.pdf.

Specific Authority ~~39.407, 394.875(8)(40)~~ FS. Law Implemented 394.875 FS. History–New 7-25-06, Amended_____.

Section IV Emergency Rules

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notices for the Department of Environmental Protection between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund between December 28, 2001 and June 30, 2006, go to <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 6, 2008, the South Florida Water Management District (District), received a petition for waiver from the Florida Department of Transportation, Application No. 07-0824-2M, for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the C-18E Canal, Palm Beach County for the installation of guardrailings associated with the Florida Turnpike bridge within the C-18E right of way, Palm Beach County, Section 04, Township 41 South, Range 42 East. The petition seeks relief from paragraph 40E-6.221(2)(j), Florida Administrative Code, which governs placement of permanent and semi-permanent above-ground structures within designated equipment staging areas within Works or Lands of the District.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kathie Ruff at (561)682-6320 or e-mail at kruff@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received by the end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 1410, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attn.: Kathie Ruff, Office of Counsel.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT on June 6, 2008, the South Florida Water Management District, received a petition for waiver from Miami-Dade County Public Works Department, Application No. 08-0522-2, Permit (MOD) Number 7051 for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the C-2 Canal to allow existing light poles, pull boxes and conduit located within the District’s easterly right of way between Bird Road and Coral Way along C-2 to remain, Snapper Creek Canal, Miami-Dade County, Section 12/13, Township 54S, Range 40E. The petition seeks relief from Rule